



**obhishekor.k**  
senior UI & UX DESIGNER

## CONTACT



### PHONE

+91 95353 09505



### EMAIL

info@abhishekar.com  
abhishekar.k96@gmail.com



### Website

www.abhishekar.com

# obhishekor.k

SENIOR UI & UX DESIGNER

## PROFILE INFO

I am a experienced ui development and UI UX design Artist with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. I have worked on various projects including web Design, branding, managing and implementing all creative tasks, also creative development for , Web and Mobile UI with the knowledge of the industry trends.

My work experience includes many different types of design such as: ui design, mobile wireframe, web design, UI/UX design, problem solving, makeup design, ui development motion graphics more.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2023

### SENIOR UI/UX DESIGNER

HFCL Pvt Ltd 1 Years

It was my responsibility to understand the business need and translate it into a design. I worked extensively with information architecture and user flow. This helped me to understand the product requirements in depth.

2021 - 2022

### UI DESIGN ENGINEER

Mresult Pvt Ltd 1-7 Years

It was my responsibility to understand the business need and translate it into a design. I worked extensively with information architecture and user flow. This helped me to understand the product requirements in depth.

2019 -2021

### ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Wipro Pvt Ltd ( Contract) Elpis It Solutions  
2-4 Years

Responsible for designing and developing the UI framework, collaborating with product and development teams to build core interactions and applications.

Head of user interface architecture is responsible for the design and development of the user-interface frameworks for the organization, including: interaction models, component implementations and theming. He is also responsible for collaborating with product and development teams to build core interactions and applications.

## EDUCATION



2016 - 2017

Graphics Web Design &  
Development (GWDD)  
ARENA ANIMATION



2017 - 2022

Visual Effects Pro (Vfx Pro)  
ARENA ANIMATION



2017 - 2019

Bachelor Of Commerce BCOM  
Kalinga University



## CONTACT



**PHONE**

+91 95353 09505



**EMAIL**

info@abhishekar.com  
abhishekar.k96@gmail.com



**Website**

www.abhishekar.com

## LANGUAGE

English

Kannada

Hindi

Telugu

Tamil

## HOBBY & INTERESTS



Photography



UI/UX Design



Travel



Video Editing

## ACHIEVEMENTS



**2021 - 2022**

**WEB DEVELOPMENT & ANIMATION  
THE ALPHA SQUAD**

**Wipro Pvt Ltd**

Alpha Squad is one of the most prestigious units in Wipro . I was chosen to be a part of this squad and I work as a part of this team I also won an Award "Alpha Squad", Best Performance in Animation and Web Development from a Newcomer in Wipro.



**2013 - 2017**

**PRODUCT & UI DESIGN &  
VIDEO EDITING FIRST RUNNER UP**

**Dell Designathon**

The Dell Designathon is a global competition where design and passion come together to innovate in technology. A collaboration between Dell and various design schools, we created an online video, for the 2019 edition of the Designathon. The theme was 'Invention', and the end product was a video which celebrates new ideas for technology innovations.



**2019 - 2020**

**UI/UX DESIGN**

**Arenakalautsav**

I go to Achievement "UI/UX Design" in Arenakalautsav doing a creative design and development.

## MY SKILLS



**User Interface & Experience 4+ years of experience**

Adobe Xd

Sketch

Figma

Design System

User Flows

UX Research

Wireframe

Prototype

User Reserch

User Journey

Design Research

User Personas

Inspiration

Wireframing

Mockup

Typography

Visual Dejign

Understand

APP Design

User Experience Design



**Coding & Programming 2+ Years Of Experience**

Html 5

CSS 3

Angular 4+

Angular 7+

Typescript

Bootstrap 4+

SASS

Angular Material

Ionic

Jquery

Jquery Ui

Jquery Mobile



**VFX 2+ Years Of Experience**

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Illustrator